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MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and Council

From: James J. Purcell, P.E., Assistant Municipal Engineer

Subject: Resolution Extending the Agreement with WeDriveU, Inc. for Transit Services in 2026
Date: December 8, 2025

Attached for Council’s approval at its December 8, 2025 meeting is a resolution for a one-year extension of the
WeDriveU, Inc. contract to operate the Princeton Muni Transit bus. This contract provides a free fixed route
bus service connecting residential communities with businesses, services, and community facilities. The bus
operates six days a week on a fixed route in the municipality.

The original agreement between the Princeton and WeDriveU, Inc. was for a one-year term from January 2,
2025 to January 2, 2026, with the provision to extend it for up to two one-year periods (to provide for 2026 and
2027 services). The current agreement expires on January 2, 2026. In order to ensure uninterrupted service,
an extension of the agreement for an additional year is requested.

WebDriveU, Inc. has agreed to this extension with an increase in the cost of 2.0%. This increase does not
exceed the change in index rate allowed by State statute and not-to-exceed amount of $369,407.28 for
providing bus service, to be billed in 12 monthly increments of $30,783.94, and a $15,000 allowance for bus
wrapping for vehicle identification. The total not-to-exceed amount for 2026 is $384,407.28

The Engineering Department, which oversees the transit service, recommends that the contract with WeDriveU
be extended as outlined above.

Please contact us if you have any questions.
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